
































Mr. Co G, Ml“g

Doar ¥r. Whl

M-muomhd‘rquriu&tlmum
toymam-m

The south windew in reom 202 Robinsen Gymmasium will
not open beocause the sash cords are breken., We need the
ventilation, and will appreciate it if you will have the

Some of the steps leading.down the hill toward the
obstacle cowrse are rotten and need repair imuediately
befere an injury might result. I wender if you could get
some old lumber te repair er replace these steps as they
are positively dangerous, and we meed them te get te our
play fields and obstascle course as a
Mﬁm.'w:.

With appreciation, 1 am

M yours,

Director eof PW Educatien,




THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
C. G. BAYLES, SUPERINTENDENT

June 19, 1942

Mr. Forrest Allen
Dir. of Phys. Educ. & Rec.,
Vars. Basketball & Baseball Coach

Dear Mr. Allen
Your request for improvements in the gymnasium

i1s acknowledged, and I know they are things you
need.

However, the painting situation is quite uncertain.
We have no paint stock on hand of the kind you will
need, and becsuse of insufficient funds have not
expected to purchase any before July l.

Toilet fixture purchases are out for the duration
because of priority regulations.

We can and will remove the running track when and
if we get the Navy and all the departmental moves
involved straightened out.

I will plan to see you about vacating all areas you
want painted a sufficient length of time for proper
drying out. |

your s
&

J

s !'

Sincerely

Al
C. G. Bayles, Superintendent
Buildings and Grounds Department

C.G.B./man



TRIPLICATE DEPARTMENTAL ORDER

Order
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Business OFFICE,

THaE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS:

Please order from the Department of Buildings and Grounds the articles or labor | Date paid

listed below, and charge to the.................. #w ........................................ fund,
Department of

Transfer
Check No.

Deliver to Room No

(Please make in triplicate.

Send original and duplicate :
to the Business Office.) Head Of Department.

-------------_-.-----.--——----------.-.---.----‘-u-----‘-----—-—------lpl----d---------I'I--l-liild--‘---i--- -----

QUANTITY SIZE , , DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES OR LABOR

12 ' i Shuffleboard sticks

Also repeirs to bdrokem shuffleboard equipment on hand
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¥y c. éo wh.’
Superintendent,
Bulldings ard Grounds.

M ﬁr. mylﬂ.l

 When you have the amnual painting done on the base-:
mont fleers of the gymmasium this summer I would like
to have the floors sanded and painted in the womens®'

showers and the area in front of the shavers and leading
.hthodocrd'themningpnl. _

MMMamtuﬁnmurynmtm ,
- the men's side, and we wish to do away with the unsanitary
rubber matting that is now on the floor in the women's
mdor'hhllmnt.

mo.Imulduhhroquutmw'bﬂnhihh
in the wemen's effice and the ones in the basement be re-
piaced with more modern toilets. As you know, the
dressing room in Miss Hoover's office 1s separated frem
the outer eoffice by enly a wainscoting partition about -
~ten feet high. The eold style teilet is extremely nelsy, :
:-mithverynhmninghmit. _ '

an miﬁml request which I trust yon -111

do seme time during the sumer. re.

additional sections of the
e gymasiume One corner

Thanking you for youwr cooperation, I am

Sincerely yours,

Director eof Physical Education and Recreation,
Varslty Basketball and BaseballCoach.
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& 18 very luxurisnt on the Universily 51:11‘ course, and
Itnmttlnti will be mowed at & very early date. With the

restriction on golf balls, our 7eérs are even more anxious to
have tie grass cut so they can find them.

Hymuhntmmmhuahormmﬁtﬁmnm
been additionsl trees planted in the fairways. This is certainly
a mental hagerd, wed we hoped the planting might have been for-
gotton in these fairways directly in the fl ight of the ball. 1
appreciate the necessity of landscaping this bemutiful Mount
Oread, but there are so few areas of play space and recreation
on ¥ount Oread that a little cooperation mld be grutly apprec-
iated.

Sincere h Yanr..

Director of Fhysical Education and Recreation,
Varsity Basketball and Baseball Coach.







Dear ¥r. B‘yh'i

I have just had a conference with Chancellor lnlott regarding
the permenent location for the skating area. I would like to have
e conference with you at your early convenience and learn just how
much land of the west half of the intramural tract that we can re-
olaim this spring for intramurel baseball.

Pr. Elbel writes me that he is not at 2ll confident that we will
be able to use the west intramwal field for a long time. le says
that he is told that the field will be of no value until a concrete
sewer is put through in the location of the present ditch which, he
says lr. Bayles says, will cost $2700. He further says that since
the grade in the northeast corner of the field is lower than the
ditch itself, we will always have drainage toward the southwest
corner of the field. :

Youthudmmmmmofﬂ«ornuhmof
grading and ditching that you had that would allow us to use the
west half of the intramural field this spring. I do want that thing
o happen because I do not want to drive the intramural people away
on account of the skating rink idea. However, I do feel that the
skating area is a very vital part of the student outdoor winter life
and recreative activity, end I am very enthusiastic about doing every-
thing we can in helping out the winter sports. But I do not want to
hobble or injure the intremural softhall. It is one of the most
popular sports on the intramural progrem, and since they usually
- start practicing the latter part of March I am anxious that we do
mutiﬂwoﬂlnﬁuvmmmtm

Inhyowid.rmdiuth-pmtmungmuit
concerns the drainage. I believe your scheme will offer the least
conflict with the intramural games. Doubtless we can grade this in

mahnwthtnhmmtdﬂutmmbomdror mmu
playe.







UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

LAWRENCE
February 9, 1942,

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
Department of Physical Educetion,

Dear Doc:

Just a note again regarding the intramural
fields. Since intramural softball is one of the most
popular sports on the intramural program, I am looking
forward fara place to play this spring. We usually
start the latter part of March.

The condition of the west intramural field
is such that I am confident we will not be able to use
it for a long time. Incidentally, I am told that the
field will be of no value until a concrete sewer is put
through in the location of the present ditch, which lir,
Bayles says will cost $2700. Since the grade in the
northeast end of the field is lower than the ditch it-
self, we will always have drainage toward the southwest

corner of the field.

If the east fields are to have a permanent
ice rink in one corner (and I haven't a sufficient amount
of imeginetion to understand the justification of that
procedure) it would only be possible for us to have one
field and two fields for the women. In the last few days
the other level land has been plowed.

About the only thing I can see is to rent
ground, and I think it would be possible to rent land
at the site of the old Ban Johnson league ball park on
21st and Louisiana Street. I understand a men by the
neme of Heffner has the renting of the land. His telephone

is S20 1.

Sinceredy,

Es R. Elbel.



THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

LAWRENCE

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
C. G. BAYLES. SUPERINTENDENT

February 55,1942

Dre Fe Ce Allen, Director of
Physical Education and Kecreation
Varsity Basketball and Baseball Coach

University of Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

After our brief discussion of this morning con-
cerning the facilities of a permanent location for the University
skating area I dropped into the Chancellors Office and discussed

it briefly with him.

1 believe he has tentatively agreed to a permanent
location as it now is but for purposes of making final decision
I would appreciate it very much if you would see him concerning
the matter and write me a letter stating just what the official
decision is. Upon receipt of this information we will do our
best to build a permanent skating area which can be drained during
the summer time which will carry approximately six inches of water
over the entire area next fall after the Intramural games. With
this information we will have the matter settled.

I agree fully with the students that their Intramural
fields have been pretty badly messed up. e will try to improve
theme

Very truly yours,

Superintendent
Dept .Buildings & Grounds

CGB:hi






